
1 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA  
 

July 2022 
 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

Table of Contents 

MINUTES JUNE 2022 .............................................................................................................................................. 3 

AGENDA JULY 2022 ................................................................................................................................................ 7 

CASE NO. 1 2408 CRESTVIEW DR. SE ...................................................................................................................... 8 

SURVEY...................................................................................................................................................................... 9 
FOOTING PLAN ........................................................................................................................................................ 10 
FRAMING PLAN ....................................................................................................................................................... 11 
ROOF PLAN .............................................................................................................................................................. 12 
ROOF PLAN (2)......................................................................................................................................................... 14 
ROOF DETAIL ........................................................................................................................................................... 15 
FRONT ELEVATION .................................................................................................................................................. 16 
SIDE ELEVATION ...................................................................................................................................................... 17 

CASE NO. 2 928 SIMS ST ....................................................................................................................................... 17 

OCCUPANCY NARRATIVE......................................................................................................................................... 18 
DIAGRAM ................................................................................................................................................................ 19 
LETTER ..................................................................................................................................................................... 21 
RECAP ...................................................................................................................................................................... 22 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 23 

CASE NO. 3 825 GRANT ST ................................................................................................................................... 24 

LETTER ..................................................................................................................................................................... 25 
DIAGRAM ................................................................................................................................................................ 26 

CASE NO. 4 1829 5TH AV. SW ................................................................................................................................ 27 

QUESTIONNAIRE .................................................................................................................................................. 27 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 28 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



3 

 

 

MINUTES JUNE 2022 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:     Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Brad Townsend, Mr. Steven Thomas 

            

 

 SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mr. Larry Waye, Mr. Chester Ayers 

 

 COPIED TO:       Mr. Collis Stevenson, Rev. George Allen 

 

OTHERS PRESENT:     Mrs. Ruth Priest, Asst. City Attorney  

           Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department 

            Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

           Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. in the council chambers on 

the 1st floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, called the roll.   

 

The minutes from the May 2022 meeting were approved without any changes.  Mr. Steven 

Thomas motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the motion. On a voice 

vote, the motion carried.  

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Richard and Toshia Richardson for a 6 foot rear yard setback variance 

from Section 25-10.9 (2)(d) and defined in Article VI, of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build 

a new house located at 2704 Harley Circle SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family 

Residential District. 

 

Mrs. Toshia Richardson presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Richardson stated her name was 

Toshia Richardson and her address was 26076 Valley Ridge Rd, Madison Al. 

 

Mrs. Richardson stated she and her husband were asking for a 6-foot rear- yard setback variance 

in order to construct a new home that will have a breakfast room, which will be over the setback 

allowance. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Brad Townsend seconded 

the motion. With a 5-0 vote the motion carried. 



4 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Kenneth Waller for a 2 foot 6 inch set back variance from Section 25-

10.9 ( 2 )( e)  and defined in Article VI of the Zoning Ordinance in order to build an attached 

garage located at 2707 Carrington Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential 

District. 

 

Mr. Kenneth Waller presented this case to the Board. Mr. Waller stated his name was Kenneth 

Waller and his address was 2707 Carrington Dr. SW. Mr. Waller stated he was asking for a 2 

foot 6 inch side yard setback variance. 

 

Mr. Waller stated he was asking for the variance in order to add a single car garage onto the side 

of his house connecting to the existing garage in order to put a pick-up truck in the garage. 

 

Mr. Waller stated the addition would be painted and sided exactly as the existing house is today. 

 

Mr. Waller stated he has spoken to all of the subcontractors about making the corrections that is 

needed to make the project happen and has been told there will be no problems in making the 

corrections. 

 

Mr. Waller stated that at this time there is approximately 8 feet between his house and the 

neighbor’s house and when the garage is added, it will be about 7 feet. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or public. 

 

The Board discussed with Mr. Waller about the angle of the driveway would stay the same as it 

is now, Mr. Waller agreed. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye verified that the house was not brick and the siding on the house was hardy 

board.  

 

There were no more questions from the Board or the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Brad Townsend motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Chester Ayers seconded the 

motion. With a vote of 4-1 the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal of Robert Ratliff for a 10-foot front yard setback variance from Section 

25-14 and defined in Article VI of the Zoning Ordinance in order to reduce the front yard 



5 

 

setback on the 4th Av and Prospect Dr. from 30 feet to 20 feet located at 403 Prospect Dr. SE, 

property is located in a R-3 Single Family Residential District. 

Mr. Robert Ratliff presented this case to the Board. Mr. Ratliff stated his name was Robert 

Ratliff and his address was 202 Greenfield Dr. in Priceville, Al.  

 

Mr. Ratliff stated the house he has had designed will look like the homes that are already in the 

neighborhood. 

Mr. Ratliff is asking for a 10 foot front yard set back variance in order for the new house to be in 

line with the other houses on the street. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye verified with Mr. Ratliff that the primary reason for the request was to align the 

new home with the existing homes in the neighborhood, Mr. Ratliff agreed. 

 

There were no more questions from the Board. 

 

There were no comments from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the 

motion. 

With a 5-0 vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Jimmy Johnson for a 20 foot setback variance from Section 25-21.1 

(2) and defined in Article VI of the Zoning Ordinance in order to allow for a 40 foot setback on 

the Beltline Rd right of way located at 512 Beltline Rd. SW, property is located in a M-1A 

Expressway Commercial District. 

 

Mr. Jimmy Johnson presented this case to the Board. Mr. Johnson stated his name was Jimmy 

Johnson and his address was 2143 Hillview St. NW Hartselle, Al. 

 

Mr. Johnson stated he wanted to expand his business located at 512 Beltline Rd and needed to 

get a 20-foot variance in order to expand the business. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Brad Townsend motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Larry Waye seconded the 

motion. With a 5-0 vote the motion carried. 

 

 



6 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 

 

Application and appeal of Shelton Sign Co. for a 96 square foot area variance from Section 25-

77 ( e ) (1) and defined in Article VI of the Zoning Ordinance in order to increase the signage 

size located at 935 Wimberly Dr. SW, property is located in a M-1A Expressway Commercial 

District 

 

Mr. Hunter Schumen, representative for M & E Car Company located at 935 Wimberly Dr. SW, 

presented this case to the Board. 

 

Mr. Schumen stated he was asking for a 96 square foot variant in order to install a larger sign 

that can be seen from the road. 

Chair Dean asked Mr. Schumen to contact Mr. Ricci Moore to verify Mr. Schumen had 

permission to present this case. 

 

Mr. Schumen contacted Mr. Moore. 

 

Mr. Moore verified himself and authorized Mr. Schumen to represent him. 

 

Chair Dean asked for questions from the Board or the public, there were no comments. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Lee Terry, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Larry Waye motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded the 

motion. With a 5-0 vote the motion carried. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:25 p.m. 

 

 

_________________________ 

Delayne Dean, Chair 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7 

 

 

AGENDA  

July 2022 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the 

COUNCIL CHAMBERS ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on 

Tuesday, July 26, 2022 at 4:00 p.m. And, also broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube 

Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for the purpose of hearing the 

following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to the be 

present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions may be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Wesley Irish for a 3.5 foot side yard variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) 

( e)  in order to build a covered deck located at 2408 Crestview Dr. SE, property is located in a 

R-1 Single Family Residential District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

 

Application and appeal of Francisco Hernandez for a 30 space parking variance reduction from 

Section 25-16 (q) from 144 spaces to 114 spaces located at 928 Sims St. SW, property is located 

in a M-1A Expressway Commercial District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

 

Application and appeal Taylor Jones for a 3 foot side yard set-back variance from Section 25-

10.10 (2)(e) and a 7.2 foot rear yard set-back variance from Section 25-10.10 (2) (d) for a deck 

located at 825 Grant St SE, property is located in a R 3-H Historical Residential Single Family 

District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

 

Application and appeal of Gustavo N. Lopec for an administrative decision from Section 25-144 

to allow a trailer repair business as a permitted home occupation, located at 1829 5th Av SW, 

property is located in a R-1 Single Family Residential District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


8 

 

 

 

 
 

 



9 

 

 

CASE NO. 1 2408 CRESTVIEW DR. SE 

 



10 

 

 

SURVEY 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



11 

 

 

FOOTING PLAN

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



12 

 

 

FRAMING PLAN 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



13 

 

 

ROOF PLAN 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



14 

 

 

ROOF PLAN (2) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



15 

 

 

ROOF DETAIL 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



16 

 

 

FRONT ELEVATION 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



17 

 

 

SIDE ELEVATION 

 
 

 



18 

 

 

CASE NO. 2 928 SIMS ST 

 



19 

 

 

OCCUPANCY NARRATIVE 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



20 

 

 

DIAGRAM 

 
 

 



21 

 

 

LETTER 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 



22 

 

 

RECAP 

 
 

 



23 

 

 

MAP 

 
 

 



24 

 

 

CASE NO. 3 825 GRANT ST 

 
 

 

 

 



25 

 

 

LETTER 

 
 

 



26 

 

DIAGRAM 

 

 
 

 

 



27 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 1829 5TH AV. SW 

 



28 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 

 



29 

 

 

MAP 


